Document 9

From: Maddy Lambert

To: Edmonds, Sandra; Fisher, Tony

Cc: Swindells, Monigue

Subject: RE: Section 8I - Wai 2870

Date: Friday, 25 November 2022 12:17:00 pm

Attachments: _

Kia ora Sandra,

Great, thank you .
Nga mihi nui,

Maddy

From: Edmonds, Sandra _@justice.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 11:56 am

To: Maddy Lambert <S|EIGHI @tk sovt.nz>; Fisher, Tony <xxxx.xxxxxx @xxxxxxx.xxxx.xx>
Cc: Swindells, Monigue <XXXXXXX.XXXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXX.XXXX.XX>

Subject: RE: Section 8l - Wai 2870

Kia ora Maddy,
Your query has been forwarded to our Mol Policy team for a response.

| have copied in Monique Swindells, Executive Support to the Policy Group for her information
also.

Nga mihi, na
Sandra

Sandra Edmonds
Deputy Director | Waitangi Tribunal | Te Ropu Whakamana i te Tiriti o Waitangi

& oo | o I S
= Fujitsu Tower | 141 The Terrace | DX SX11237 | Wellington

www.justice.govt.nz

Whakaarotia a Papatianuku i mua i t6 tanga i te Iméra nei.

From: Maddy Lambert _@tgk.govt.np
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 8:40 am

To: Edmonds, Sandra _@iustice.govt.np; Fisher, Tony

XXX XXXXXX (@D XXX XXX XX >
Subject: RE: Section 8l - Wai 2870

Morena Sandra,

Awesome, thank you.
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Kia pai to ra.
Nga mihi nui,

Maddy

From: Edmonds, Sandra Sl ICHII @ ustice.covt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 8:37 am
To: Maddy Lambert <xxXXX.XXXXXXX (@ XXX.XXXX.XX___>; Fisher, Tony <xxXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXX. XXXX.XX>
Subject: RE: Section 8l - Wai 2870

Kia ora Maddy,
Thank you for your email.

| will come back to you before the end of today to confirm whether or not there is.an update to
be provided from the MoJ and estimate timeframe.

Nga mihi, na
Sandra

Sandra Edmonds
Deputy Director | Waitangi Tribunal | Te Ropt Whakamana i te Tiriti o Waitangi

oo SR | o | A
] Fujitsu Tower [ 141 The Terrace | DX SX11237 | Wellington

www- justice.govt.nz

Whakaarotia a PapatGanuku i mua i to tanga i te Iméra nei.

From: Maddy Lambert _@tgk.govt.np
Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 2:03 pm

To: Fisher, Tony <XXXX.XXXXXX@XXXXXXX.XXxX.xx>; Edmonds, Sandra

Subject: Section 8! - Wai 2870

Kia ora korua,

| have received an email from Corrections regarding the Section 8l update for Wai 2870 He Aha |
Pera Ai, The Maori Prisoners Voting Report. Corrections have provided their update, but have
also suggested that the Ministry of Justice provide an update. MOJ was not initially tagged to
Wai 2870, as an update was not provided from MOJ in last year’s Section 8| Report, however, if
MOJ has been working in this area, it would be great to have an update on this.

As this was not initially signalled, | understand you will most likely need extra time to gather the
information, and | apologise for the short notice. If there is an update to provide from MOJ,
please let me know an expected completion date.

Attached is the update provided by Corrections.
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Please reach out if you have any patai, and have a great rest of your day.

Noho ora mai,
Nga mihi,

Maddy

The views expressed in this email and any accompanying attachments do not necessarily reflect those of Te Puni
Kokiri. Te Puni Kokiri does not accept any responsibility whatsoever for any loss or damage that may result from
reliance on or the use of the information contained in this email or any accompanying attachments.

This email together with any accompanying attachments may be confidential and subject to legal privilege. It may be
read, copied and used only by the intended recipient(s). If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately by return email, telephone or facsimile and delete this message. You may not copy, disclose or use
the contents in any way. Thank you.
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Kokiri. Te Puni Kokiri does not accept any responsibility whatsoever for any loss or damage that may result from
reliance on or the use of the information contained in this email or any accompanying attachments.

This email together with any accompanying attachments may be confidential and subject to legal privilege. It may be
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sender immediately by return email, telephone or facsimile and delete this message. You may not copy, disclose or use
the contents in any way. Thank you.





